
* *CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...* * 
Kimberlev Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Monday, May 19,2008 4:21 PM 
Kim berley Pena 
FW: , 5 page(s) 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

PARTIES 
From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: , 5 page(s) 

Monday, May 19, 2008 2:56 PM 

To CLK. Company requcst for a nainc change. 

From: NET SatisFAXtion 
Sent: None 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: , 5 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Received On: 5 / 19 / z 0 0 i! :: : 4 9 I>?< 
Number of Pages: S 
From ( C S I D ) :  
From ( A N I )  : 
Sent to DID: 

'AX.TIF (71 KB: 

1 



DRS Technologies, Inc. 
Corporate Headquarters 
5 Sylvan Way 
Panigpany, NJ 07054 

973,898,1500 
Fax 973.896.4730 
http://www.do.com 

May 19,2008 

Via Facsimile (1-800-51 1-0809) 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: DRS Training & Control Systems, Inc. (now C3 Systems, hc.) 
Florida Public Service Commission CLEC Certificate No, 8339 

To the Clerk of the Office of the Florida Public Service Commission: 

This letter serves as our request to change the company name on the records of the Florida Public 
Service Commission from DRS Training and Control Systems, Inc. to DRS C3 Systems, Inc. to 
ensure that the certificated name matches that which is on file with the Florida Department of 
State. 

Please note the aforementioned name change is registered with the Florida Department of State 
Division of Corporations; same can be confirmed by visiting the Florida Division of Corporation 
website (business records search - Document Number 301574). I am attaching a cdpy of the 
screenshot for ease of reference. Also, DRS C3 Systems, Inc. filed its 2008 Annual Report With 
the Florida Division of Corporations in April of 2008 and remains in good standing, 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or comments. 
A 

Manag6r)Lega.I Support Services 

Cc (via e-mail): Audrey S. Stern, Esq. (DRS Technologies, Inc. - Corporate) 
(3sela Harford (DRS Training & Control Systems, hc.)  
Melinda Watts (Florida Public Service Commission) 

FPSC - C O M M l S  S i OM CLERK 



2008 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT FILED 
Apr 09,2008 

Secretary of State DOCUMENT# 301574 
entw Name: DRS c3 SYSTEMS, INC. 

Current Rlnclpal Plaee of Business: 

845 ANCHORS ST 
FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548 

Current MallhH Address: 

SSYLVAN WY 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

F61 M e r :  541118491 

Name and Address of Current Repldred Agent: 

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM 
1290 30UTH PINE ISLAND ROAD 
PLANTATION, FL 33324 US 

FEI Nmbrr Appllsd For ( 

New Prlntlpal Place d Buslnass: 

New Malllng Address: 

The above named entKy submb this statement for the purpose of changlng its reglatered office or registered agent, or both, 
in the State of Florida. 

SIGNATURE: 
Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date 

16lrdbn Ewnpaign F m d n g  h u t  Fund Contrlbullan [ ). 

OPFICERS AND DIRECTORS: ADDITIQNWCHANCES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTOF&; 

lltk: 
m: 
M d m s :  
CLty-St-Zip: 

ntk: 

CltY-SMlX 

m: 
Addrees: 

Tltie: 
"e: 
Addmas: 
City-St-Op: 

me: 
"8% 
Addtms: 
CHyS-Zp: 

Title: 
Fhmr: 
Addms:  
crly-st-zlp: 

P ( )Delete 
EPSTEIN, EDWIN R 
845 PNCHORS 6T 
FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32540 

0 ( )Delde 
NEWuIW, ;MARK S 
N POIKT PI", 6TE 104 
WEST PALM BEACH. FL 33407 

SO ( I D -  
DUM, "4 L 
6 SYLVAN W 
PARSEPPW, NJ 01054 

Vfl- ( 1 DeJlh 
RINSW, JASON 
6 SYLVAN WAY 
PARSIPPINY, NJ 07054 

VfTD ()wets 
SCMEIDER, RtCnARD A 
5 SYLVAN WY 
PARSEPPANV, NJ 01054 

m (x) Changm ( )AddlUon 
SCHNEIDER, RICHARD A 
5 WLVAN w 
PARSIPPANY. NJ 07084 

I hereby certify that the information supplied wie this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Chapter 119, Florlda 
Statutes. I further certify that the Infannabon Indicated on thls report or supplemental report Is true and accumte and that my 
electranic signature shall have the game legal effect as If made under oath; that I am an officer or dlrector of the corporation or 
the recelver or trustee empowered to m u t e  this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida S'MMeS; and chat my name appears 
above, or on an attachment wlth an address, with all other llke empawered. 

SIGNATURE; JASON RINSKY VPT 04t#I2008 
Electsonic Signature of Signlng ORicer or Director Date 

00L"CMCti' ~ I ~ H ~ J ~ ~  ..p;,:i 

0 4 2  15 HAY21 8 



www.sunbiz,org - Department of State Page 1 of3 

Home Contact us E-Filing Services CIatument Searches F m s  n 

Detail by Entity Name 
Florida Proflt Corporation 
DRS C3 SYSTEMS, INC. 

Filing Information 
Document Number 301 574 

Date Flled 02/03/1966 
State FL 
Status ACTlVE 
4 5 t  Event MERGER NAME CHANGE 
Event Date Filed 03/26/2008 
Event Effectlve Date 04/01/2008 

FEI Number 591 1113491 

Principa! Address 
645 ANCHORS ST 
FT WALTON BEACH FL 32548 

Changed 05/03/2000 

Mailing Address 
5 SYLVAN WY 
PARSIPPANY NJ 07054 

Changed 01/30/2006 

Registered Agent Name J% Address 
C T CORPORATION SYSTEM 
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD 
PLANTATION FL 33324 US 

Name Changed; 1 III 8/2003 

Address Changed: 1 1 / I  8/20O3 

OfficerIDi rector Deta i I 
Name & Address 

Title P 

DAN FO RTH , RICHARD 

http ://www. snnbiz.org/scrip tdcordet . exel action=DETF~&inq_do~-n~be;t=30 1 5 74&hq,, , 5/1 Y2O08 
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www.sunbiz,org - Department of State 
+ 

7600 WISCONSIN AVE. STE. 1000,l DTH FL. 
BETHESDA MD 20814 

Title D 
NEWMAN, MARK S 
NORTHPOINT PKWY, STE 104 
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33407 

Title SD 
LASERSON DUNN, NINA 
5 SYLVAN WY 
PARSEPPANY NJ 01 054 

Title VPT 

RINSKY, JASON 
5 SYLVAN WAY 
PARSIPPANY NJ 07054 

Title TD 

SCHNEIDER, RICHARD A 
5 SYLVAN W 
PARSIPPANY NJ 07054 

Annual Reports, 
Report Year Filed Date 
2006 01M0/2006 
2007 0311 312007 
2008 04/09/2008 

Document Images 

lgl uuq /uw3  

Page 2 of 3 

http ://m, sunbiz.orglscripts/cordet. exe?action=DE~IL&in~doc_number=301574&inq, .. 511 9/2008 
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www.sunbiz,org - Department of State 
u u u 3 / u u 3  
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I Note: This Is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. I 
ErJrr.kuamUat NQEmLLt9sl: ReturnTo-Ll#,t 

Events Name Hlstow 

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Flllng Services Forms H@lp 
Copyright and Privacy Policies 

Copyright Q 2007 State of Florida, Department of State. 
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